Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: FW: TAI Electrical Products Inc., FCC ID: TD3-TAI2006002, Assessment NO.: AN06T5930, Notice#1

From: amanda.wu [mailto:amanda.wu@tw.ccsemc.com]On Behalf Of application

Sent: Monday, July 10, 2006 9:40 PM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: Re:FW: TAI Electrical Products Inc., FCC ID: TD3-TAI2006002, Assessment NO.: AN06T5930, Notice#1

Dear Helen:

Please see my reply, thank you.

Best Regards
Amanda

————— Original Message-----
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2006 3:32 PM
Subject: TAI Electrical Products Inc., FCC ID: TD3-TAI2006002,

Assessment NO.: ANO6T5930, Notice#1

Question #1: Please clarify this device will be certified as per FCC15.231 or FCC 15.231 (e).
The test report indicates transmission time limit as per FCC15.231(a) (3), but indicate radiated
spurious emission limit as per FCC 15.231(e). If the device meets 15.231(a) (3), the correct
radiated spurious emission limit should be 15.231(b). If the device was tested per 15.231 (e)
radiated spurious emission limit, then the device should meet 15.231(e) transmission time
limit:

"In addition, devices operated under the provisions of this paragraph shall be provided with a
means for automatically limiting operation so that the duration of each transmission shall not
be greater than one second and the silent period between transmissions shall be at least 30

times the duration of the transmission but in no case less than 10 seconds."

Ans: The device will be certified as per FCC 15.231 (e) and the test report had been revised
on page 13.

Best Regards,
Helen Zhao

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the
original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee.
Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted.
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address
listed below the name of the sender.

7/11/2006



